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NOTICE

NOTICE is hereby given that the 15" Annual General Meeting of Clinitech Laboratory Limited
(formerly known as Clinitech Laboratory Private Limited) will be held at Al-1/545, Sector 16, Airoli,
Opposite Radhikabai Meghe Vidyalaya, Navi Mumbai, Thane — 400708, Maharashtra, India, on
Thursday, July 11, 2024, at 03.00 P.M. (IST) to transact the following business on shorter notice:

ORDINARY BUSINESS:

01. Adoption of Audited Financial Statements and Reports of Directors’ and Auditors’ thereon for the
Financial Year ended March 31, 2024:

To receive, consider and adopt the Audited Financial Statements of the Company for the Financial Year
ended March 31, 2024, together with the Reports of the Board of Directors and Auditor’s thereon, and
in this regard, to consider and if thought fit, to pass with or without modification the following
resolution as an Ordinary Resolution:

"RESOLVED THAT the Audited Balance Sheet of the Company for the year ended March 31, 2024, the
Profit & Loss Account for the year ending March 31, 2024 and Cash Flow Statements for the year
ending March 31, 2024 together with the Directors' Report and Auditors' Report along with Schedules
and Notes which forms an integral part of the Audited Annual Accounts for the said period as already
circulated amongst the Members of the Company, be and are hereby received, considered, approved

and adopted."

02. Appointment of a Director in place of Mrs. Jyoti Jagdish Nayak (DIN: 02945625), who retires by
rotation and being eligible, offers herself for re-appointment by rotation:

To consider and if thought fit, to pass with or without modification the following resolution as an
Ordinary Resolution:

“RESOLVED THAT in accordance with the provisions of Section 152 and other applicable provisions
of the Companies Act, 2013, Mrs. Jyoti Jagdish Nayak (DIN: 02945625), who retires by rotation at this
meeting be and is hereby appointed as a Director of the Company.”
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03. Appointment of M/s. Kale Malde & Co. Chartered Accountants (Firm Registration No. 154422W) as
statutory auditor of the Company:

The Chairman proposed the appointment of M/s. Kale Malde & Co. Chartered Accountant as statutory
auditors of the company for a period of 05 years until the conclusion of Annual General Meeting to be
held in the year 2029 and to fix their remuneration and the following resolution was passed as an

Ordinary Resolution:

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Sections 139 and 142 of the Companies Act, 2013
and the Rules made thereunder (including any statutory modification(s) or re-enactment(s) thereof, for time
being in force) M/s. Kale Malde & Co. Chartered Accountants (Firm Registration No. 154422W) be and is
hereby appointed as the statutory auditors of the Company for the term of five years i.e, to hold office
till the conclusion of the AGM of the Company to be held in the year 2029.”

“RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Board of Directors be and are hereby authorized to fix such
remuneration payable to them, as may be determined by the board in consultation with the auditors
and that such remuneration may be paid as may be agreed upon between the auditors and the Board of
Directors and to do all such acts, deeds, matters and tHings as may be deemed expedient in this matter

including filing of necessary Forms with Registrar of Companies, Mumbai, Maharashtra.”

By order of the Board of Directors

FOR CLINITECH LABORATORY LIMITED
(formerly known as Clinitech Laboratory Private Limited)

]agdishkUJmakant Nayak
Managing Director
[DIN: 00646672]

Place: Navi Mumbai
Date: 10/07/2024



NOTES:

L

A MEMBER ENTITLED TO ATTEND AND VOTE AT AN ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING IS
ENTITLED TO APPOINT A PROXY TO ATTEND AND VOTE ON A POLL INSTEAD OF
HIMSELF/HERSELF AND THE PROXY NEED NOT BE A MEMBER OF THE COMPANY.

The instrument appointing the proxy should, however, be deposited at the registered office of
the Company not less than two hours before the commencement of the Meeting.

A person can act as a proxy on behalf of members not exceeding fifty and holding in the
aggregate not more than ten percent of the total share capital of the Company carrying voting
rights. A member holding more than ten percent of the total share capital of the Company
carrying voting rights may appoint a single person as proxy and such person shall not act as a
proxy for any other person or shareholder.

Members are requested to promptly notify any changes in their addresses to the Company at its
Registered Office.

All the documents referred to Notice are open for inspection at the Registered Office of the
Company during office hours on all days except Sunday & public holidays between 11.00 a.m
(IST) and 02.00 p.m (IST) up to the date of an Annual General Meeting,.

For convenience of members, an attendance slip is annexed to the proxy form. Members
are requested to affix their signature at the space provided and hand over the attendance slips
at the place of meeting. The proxy of a member should mark on the attendance slip as "proxy".

Corporate members intending to send their Authorised representatives to attend the Meeting
are requested to send to the Company a certified copy of the Board Resolution authorizing their
representatives to attend and vote on their behalf at the Meeting.
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15™ ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING OF CLINITECH LABORATORY LIMITED

Form No. MGT-11
FORM OF PROXY
[Pursuant to Section 105(6) of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rule 19(3) of the Companies (Management and Administration)
Rules, 2014]

Name of Member(s)

Registered Address

No. of Shares held

Email Id

Folio No./ Client Id No*

DP Id*

* Applicable for investors holding shares in electronic form.

|/We, being a member(s) of shares of Clinitech Laboratory Limited hereby appoint:
1. Mr./Mrs.: Email Id:
Address:
Signature:
2. Mr./Mrs.: Email Id:
Address:
Signature:
3. Mr./Mrs.: Email Id:
Address:

Address: AL 1 545/546, Opp Radhikabai Meghe Vidyalay, Sec. 16, Airoli, Navi Mumbai Maharashtra — 400708
Mail Id: Clinitechlaboratorypvt@gmail.com Contact No. 022 27792281 Website: www.ctllab.in
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** | wish my above Proxy to vote in the manner as indicated in the box below:
ss

Sl. Resolutions Number of For Against
No. g Shares held

Ordinary Business

1. | Adoption of Audited Financial Statements and Reports of
Directors’ and Auditors’ thereon for the Financial Year ended
March 31, 2024.

2 | Appointment of a Director in place of Mrs. Jyoti Jagdish Nayak (DIN:
02945625), who retires by rotation and being eligible, offers herself
for re-appointment by rotation.

3. | Appointment of M/s. Kale Malde & Co. Chartered Accountants
(Firm Registration No. 154422W) as statutory auditor of the
Company.

** This is optional. Please put a tick mark (V) in the appropriate column against the resolutions indicated in the box. If a
member leaves the “For” or “Against” column blank against any or all of the Resolutions, the proxy will be entitled to vote in
the manner he/ she thinks appropriate. If @ member wishes to abstain from voting on particular resolution, he/she should
write “Abstain” across the boxes against the Resolution.

Signature(s) of the Member(s) Affix One
rupee

1. Revenue

] Stamp

3.

Signed this day of 2024

Notes:

1. The Proxy to be effective should be deposited at the registered office of the company not less than Two (02) Hours before
commencement of the meeting.

2. A proxy need not be a member of the company.

3. In the case of the Joint holders, the vote of the senior who tenders vote, whether in person or by Proxy, shall be accepted to
the exclusion of the vote of the other joint holders. Seniority shall be determined by the order in which the names stand in the
Register of the Members.

4. The form of proxy confers authority to demand or join in demanding a poll.

5. The submission by @ member of this form of proxy will not preclude such member from attending in person and votmg at
the meeting.

6. In case a member wishes his/her votes to be used differently, he/she should indicate the number of shares under the
columns “For” or “Against’ as appropriate.
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15™ ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING OF CLINITECH LABORATORY LIMITED

e Slip
s Dete s s Bl T e Venue L L Time
July 11, 2024 Al-1/545, Sector 16, Airoli, Opposite Radhikabai Meghe Vidyalaya, 03.00 PM (IST)

Navi Mumbai, Thane — 400708, Maharashtra, India

PLEASE FILL ATTENDANCE SLIP AND HAND IT OVER AT THE ENTRANCE OF THE MEETING VENUE.

Folio No. *DP ID No. *Client ID No.
Name of the Member Mr./Mrs. Signature
Name of the Proxyholder Mr./Mrs. Signature

* Applicable for investors holding shares in electronic form.
I certify that | am the registered shareholder/proxy for the registered shareholder of the Company.
| hereby record my presence at the 15" Annual General Meeting of the Company held on Thursday, July 11, 2024 at 03.00 _

PM (IST) at Al-1/545, Sector 16, Airoli, Opposite Radhikabai Meghe Vidyalaya, Navi Mumbai, Thane — 400708, Maharashtra,
India.

Signature of the Member/ Proxy

Address: AL 1 545/546, Opp Radhikabai Meghe Vidyalay, Sec. 16, Airoli, Navi Mumbai Maharashtra — 400708
Mail Id: Clinitechlaboratorypvt@gmail.com Contact No. 022 27792281 Website: www.ctllab.in
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Directors’ Report

To,

The Members,

Clinitech Laboratory Limited

(formerly known as Clinitech Laboratory Private Limited)
CIN: U85195MH2010PLC201078

Your Directors have pleasure in presenting their 144 Annual Report on the Audited Statement

of Accounts of the Clinitech Laboratory Limited (formerly known as Clinitech Laboratory
Private Limited) [“Company”] for the Financial Year ended March 31, 2024.

1. INANCIAL RESULTS:

The summarized financial performance of the Company for the FY 2023-24 and FY 2022-23 is
given below:

[Amount in lakhs]

PARTICULARS 2023-24 2022-23
Revenue from operation 640.30 634.75
Other income 3.62 139
Total income 643.92 636.34
Total Expenditure 593.41 549.97
Profit / (Loss) Before Tax 5052 86.37
Tax Expenses:

Current Tax Expenses (14.36) (30.00)
Current Tax Expenses relating to prior years - -
Deferred tax liability (0.96) (4.94)
Net Profit/ (Loss) After Tax 37.12 61.31

2. REVIEW OF OPERATIONS:

During the financial year under review, the Company has posted revenue from its operations of
INR 6,40,30,119/- as against INR 6,34,74,905/- for the corresponding previous year.

Further, the company has earned a profit after tax of INR 37,12,229/- as against INR 61,31,298/-
for the corresponding previous year.

For the financial year ended 31¢ March, 2024, no amount was carried to General reserve account
by the company.

Al-1/545 and 546, Opp. Radhikabai Meghe Vidyalay, Sector 16, Airoli Navi Mumbai
* Maharashtra — 400708
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3. STATE OF AFFFAIRS AND FUTURE PROSPECTS:

Your Board is exploring new avenues to engage Company into activities pertaining to
pathological laboratory testing services, with an expectation to grow its business in upcoming
year. The company is hopeful to do better in upcoming future.

4. DIVIDEND AND RESERVES:

In order to conserve the profit for future years, the company do not recommend dividend for
the financial year 2023-24.

5. SHARE CAPITAL:

As on March 31, 2024, the authorized capital of the company is INR 5,00,00,000/- (Indian Rupees
Five Crore only) divided into 50,00,000 (Fifty Lakhs) Equity Shares of INR 10/- (Indian Rupees
Ten Only) each.

Further, the issued, subscribed and paid-up share capital of the company as on March 31, 2024 is
INR 1,68,00,000/- (Indian Rupees One Crore Sixty Eight Lakhs only) divided into 16,80,000
(Sixteen Lakhs Eighty Thousand) Equity Shares of INR 10/- (Indian Rupees Ten Only) each.

5.1. Changes in Authorized Capital:

During the financial year, the Company has increased its share capital from INR 1,50,00,000
(Indian Rupees One Crore Fifty Lakhs only) divided into 15,00,000 (Fifteen Lakhs) Equity Shares
of INR 10/- (Indian Rupees Ten only) each to INR 5,00,00,000/- (Indian Rupees Five Crore only)
divided into 50,00,000 (Fifty Lakhs) Equity Shares of INR 10/- (Indian Rupees Ten Only) each by
creation of additional 35,00,000 (Thirty Five) Equity Shares of Rs. 10/- (Indian Rupees Ten Only)
each and same was approved by the members of the company at the Extra-Ordinary General
Meeting held on 26" August, 2023.

5.2. Changes in Paid up Capital:

The company has on 227 December, 2023, allotted fully paid-up 1,80,000 (One Lakh Eighty
Thousand) Equity Shares of face value of INR 10/- (Indian Rupees Ten only) at a premium of
INR 28/- (INR Twenty-Eight only) each on preferential issue basis to the respective allottees
which was approved by way of special resolution at the Extra-Ordinary General meeting held
on 11" November, 2023 by the members of the company.

6. TRANSFER OF UNCLAIMED DIVIDEND TO INVESTOR EDUCTION AND
PROTECTION FUND:

The provisions of Section 125(2) of the Companies Act, 2013 does not apply as there was no
unclaimed dividend.




7. MATERIAL CHANGES AND COMMITMENTS:

No material changes and commitments affecting the financial position of the Company, other
than those stated below has occurred between the financial years to which these financial
statements relate on the date of this report.

The company has empanelled its shares on both Central Depository Services (India) Limited
(CDSL) and National Securities Depository Limited (NSDL) post which the company has
received International Securities Identification Number (ISIN) for its fully paid-up Equity
shares i.e., INEOQMRO01015 on July 20, 2023.

Further, as per the special resolution passed by the members of the company at the Extra-
Ordinary General Meeting held on July 24, 2023, approved the conversion of the company
subject to the approval from Registrar of Companies, Maharashtra, Mumbai, from Private
Limited Company to Public Limited Company and consequently altered its Articles of
Association (AoA) and Memorandum of Association (MoA) and the name of the Company
stands changed from ‘CLINITECH LABORATORY PRIVATE LIMITED’ to ‘CLINITECH
LABORATORY LIMITED’ by removing the word ‘Private’ before the word ‘Limited’. The
Certificate of Incorporation pursuant to conversion of the company from ‘Private Limited
Company’ to ‘Public Limited Company” was received on 25" August, 2023.

Also, the Board of Directors at their meeting held on December 22, 2023, approved the proposed
Initial Public Offering of equity shares of the company and filing of the draft prospectus and
prospectus of the company.

Moreover, as the company is in the process of Initial Public Offering, the company had filed
DRHP on January 23, 2024 with BSE for the proposed listing of its equity shares on the SME
Platform of BSE for which it had received an in-principal approval on June 14, 2024. Further, as
on the date of this report, the company is in the process of filing its Prospectus with BSE for
listing approval and subsequently with ROC.

8. ANNUAL RETURN:

Pursuant to Notification dated 28t August, 2020 issued by the Ministry of Corporate Affairs
as published in the Gazette of India on 28th- August, 2020, the details forming part of the
extract of Annual Return in Form MGT-9 is not required to be annexed herewith to this
report. However, the Annual Return in Form MGT-7 will be made available at the website
of the Company at www.ctllab.in.

9. DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL:

The Board of Directors of the Company consists of eminent persons with considerable
professional expertise and experience in business and industry, finance, management,
Compliance etc.

During the financial year under review, the following, changes took place in the composition of
Board of Directors and Key Managerial Personnel of the company.

Appointments and change in designations of Directors and Key Managerial Personnel:




Sr | Nameof DIN/PAN/ Date of Appointment | Designation
No. | Directors/KMP’s | Membership No. | /Change in designation
Mr. Jagdish Re-designated as Chairman
! Umakant Nayak e Sepenitic B 025 and Managing Director
Mrs. Jyoti Re-designated as Whole
2 Jagdish Nayak 02945625 September 30, 2023 Time Director
3 Mr. {\shutosh 07553633 September 30, 2023 Change in d.eStgn_atlon as
Jagdish Nayak Non-Executive Director
Additional Non-Executive
Mr. Balu June19, 2023 Director
4 | Laxman 10180137 Change in designation as
Kumbharkar September 30, 2023 Non-executive,
Independent Director
Additional Non-Executive
19, 202
Mr. Ravikant B Sl Director
5 | Moreshwar 06362676 Change in designation as
Mhatre September 30, 2023 Non-executive,
Independent Director
June 19, 2023 A_ddltlonal Non-Executive
Ms. Smita Arjun Hiusiog
6 |p t:l I 10147488 Change in designation as
- September 30, 2023 Non-executive,
Independent Director
Mr. Rahul g A ; ;
7 ; . BMFPP4275G June 19, 2023 Chief Financial Officer
Motilal Patil
Mr. Bharat Company Secretary and
. Kumar Bohra Ao JRRURFPL A0 Compliance Officer

10. DISCLOSURES BY THE DIRECTORS:

All the directors of the Company have confirmed that they satisfy the fit and proper criteria as
prescribed under the applicable regulations and that they are not disqualified from being
appointed as directors in terms of Section 164(2) of the Companies Act, 2013.

11. INDEPENDENT DIRECTORS DECLARATION:

The Company has received the necessary declaration from each Independent Director in
accordance with Section 149(7) of the Act that he/she meets the criteria of independence as laid
out in Section 149(6) of the Act.

12. DIRECTORS’ RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT:

Pursuant to Section 134(3)(c) & 134(5) of the Companies Act, 2013, the Board of Directors of the
Company hereby confirm that:

(a) in the preparation of the annual accounts, the applicable accounting standards have been
followed along with proper explanation relating to material departures;

(b) the directors have selected such accounting policies and applied them consistently and made
judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent so as to give a true and fair view of




the state of affairs of the company at the end of the financial year and of the profit and loss of
the company for that period;

(c) the directors have taken proper and sufficient care for the maintenance of adequate
accounting records in accordance with the provisions of this Act for safeguarding the assets of
the company and for preventing and detecting fraud and other irregularities;

(d) the directors have prepared the annual accounts on a going concern basis; and

(e) the directors have laid down internal financial controls to be followed by the company and
that such internal financial controls are adequate and were operating effectively.

(f) the directors have devised proper systems to ensure compliance with the provisions of all
applicable laws and that such systems were adequate and operating effectively.

13. MEETINGS OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS:

During the Financial Year 2023-24, the Company held Eleven (11) board meetings of the Board
of Directors as per Section 173 of Companies Act, 2013 which is summarized below. The
provisions of Companies Act, 2013 was adhered to while considering the time gap between two
meetings.

Sr No. Date of Meetings Board Strength | No. of Directors Present
A 19/06/2023 3 3
' 17/07/2023 6 6
3 01/08/2023 6 6
4. 21/08/2023 6 6
5. 01/09/2023 6 6
6. 18/09/2023 6 6
T 17/10/2023 6 6
8. . 22/12/2023 6 6
9. 01/01/2024 6 6
10. 29/01/2024 6 6
11. 19/02/2024 6 6

The necessary quorum was present at all the Board Meetings and the intervening gap between
the Meetings was within the period prescribed under the Companies Act, 2013.

14. FORMATION OF COMMITTEES OF THE BOARD:

During the financial year, the Board has constituted the following committees for compliance
with corporate governance requirements:

a. Audit Committee:

The Audit Committee was constituted pursuant Section 177 of the Companies Act, 2013 read
with Regulation 18 of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements), Regulations,
2015, vide board resolution dated January 01, 2024. Further, One (1) meeting of the Committee
was held during the year ended 31st March, 2024, on January 01, 2024.




The composition of Audit Committee is as follows:

Name of Director | Category Nature of Directorship

Ravikant Mhatre Chairman Non-Executive Independent Director
Balu Kumbharkar | Member Non-Executive Independent Director
Smita Patil Member Non-Executive Independent Director

b. Nomination and Remuneration Committee:

The Nomination and Remuneration Committee was constituted pursuant Section 178 of the
Companies Act, 2013 read with Regulation 19 of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure
Requirements), Regulations, 2015, vide board resolution dated January 01, 2024. Further, One
(1) meeting of the Committee was held during the year ended 31st March, 2024, on January 01,
2024.

The composition of Nomination and Remuneration Committee is as follows:

Name of Director | Category Nature of Directorship

Balu Kumbharkar | Chairman Non-Executive Independent Director
Ravikant Mhatre Member Non-Executive Independent Director
Smita Patil Member Non-Executive Independent Director

c. Stakeholders Relationship Committee:

The Stakeholders Relationship Committee ‘was constituted pursuant Section 178 of the
Companies Act, 2013 read with Regulation 20 of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure
Requirements), Regulations, 2015, vide board resolution dated January 01, 2024.

The composition of Stakeholders Relationship Committee is as follows:

Name of Director | Category Nature of Directorship
Smita Patil Chairman Non-Executive Independent Director
Balu Kumbharkar | Member Non-Executive Independent Director
Ravikant Mhatre Member Non-Executive Independent Director
Jagdish Nayak Member Executive Managing Director

15. DETAILS OF SUBSIDIARY/JOINT VENTURES/ASSOCIATE COMPANIES:

The Company does not have any Subsidiary, Joint venture or Associate Company.

16. STATUTORY AUDITORS:

M/s. E A Patil & Associates LLP, (Firm Registration Number - W100092), Chartered
Accountants, were appointed as the statutory auditor of the company at the Annual General
meeting held on September 30, 2019 for a period of 5 years from April 01, 2019 till March 31,
2024. Further they have tendered their resignation with effect from January 25, 2024. The Board
of Directors, in their meeting held on 29t January, 2024 approved the appointment of M/s. Kale
Malde & CO., Mumbai (Firm Registration Number — 154422W) Chartered Accountant, as the
statutory auditors of the Company to fill the Casual Vacancy caused by the resignation of M/s.
E A Patil & Associates LLP,, Chartered Accountant, (Firm Registration Number — W100092) to
hold the office till next Annual General Meeting which was approved by members in an Extra-
ordinary General Meeting held on March 13, 2024.




The Board of Directors of the Company (‘the Board’), proposed to re-appoint M/s. Kale Malde
& CO., Mumbai (Firm Registration Number — 154422W) Chartered Accountant, as the Statutory
Auditors of the Company for a period of five years from the conclusion of ensuing AGM till the
conclusion of the AGM to held for the FY 2028-29 subject to members approval.

EXPLANATION(S)) COMMENT(S) PURSUANT TO SECTION 1343)()(i), IF ANY, OF THE
COMPANIES ACT, 2013:

There are no adverse remarks/Qualifications made in Statutory Report issued by Statutory
Auditor of the Company.

17. DEPOSITS:

The Company has not accepted any deposits from the public within the meaning of Section 73
of the Companies Act, 2013 read with the Companies (Acceptance of Deposits) Rules, 2014.

18, LOANS & GUARANTEES:

During the financial year under review, the Company has not provided any loan, guarantee,
security or made any investment pursuant to the provisions of Section 186 of the Companies
Act, 2013 to any person or other body corporate. However, the company has granted loans and
advances in the nature of unsecured loans to companies, firms, or any other parties amounting
to INR 10.27 lakhs. —

19. RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS:

During the financial year under review, all related party transactions entered into by the
Company were at arm’s length and in the ordinary course of business the details of which are
provided in the notes to Accounts of the Company.

Further all the necessary details of transaction entered with the related parties pursuant to
provisions of Section 188(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 are attached herewith in Form AOC-2
as per Annexure: I.

20.CONSERVATION OF ENERGY, RESEARCH AND DEVELOPMENT, TECHNOLOGY
ABSORPTION AND FOREIGN EXCHANGE:

A. Conservation of Energy:

The company is into the business of pathological laboratory testing services. However, we
continue to strengthen our energy conservation efforts. We are always in lookout for energy
efficient measures for operation, and value conservation of energy through usage of latest
technologies for quality of services. Although the equipments used by the Company are not
energy sensitive by their very nature, still the Company is making best possible efforts for
conservation of energy, which assures that the computers and all other equipments
purchased by the Company strictly adhere to environmental standards, and they make
optimum utilization of energy.




B. Research and Development (R&D)

The Company believes that in order to improve the quality and standards of services, the
Company should have a progressive Research and Development Process, which should
keep on increasing along with the scale of operations of the Company.

C. Technology absorption, adaptation and innovation

In this era of competition, in order to maintain and increase the clients and customers, we
need to provide best quality services to our clients and customers at minimum cost, which is

not possible without innovation, and adapting to the latest technology available in the
market for providing the services.

D. The Company has not imported any technology during the year under review;

E. The Company has not expended any expenditure towards Research and Development
during the year under review.

F. Foreign exchange earnings and Outgo:

(Amount In lakhs)
Earnings NIL
Outgo NIL

21. PARTICULARS OF MANAGERIAL REMUNERATION:

Pursuant to Section 197 read with Rule 5(2) of the Companies (Appointment and Remuneration
of Managerial Personnel) Amendment Rules, 2016, none of the employees of the Company are
in receipt of remuneration exceeding Rs. 1,02,00,000/- per annum, if employed for whole of the
year or Rs. 8,50,000/- per month, if employed for part of the year and hence no disclosure are
required in this regard.

22, RISK MANAGEMENT:

Pursuant to section 134(3)(n) of the Act, the Company has a Risk Management (RM) framework
to identify, monitor, evaluate business risks and opportunities. The framework seeks to create
transparency, minimize adverse impact on the business objectives and enhance the Company's
competitive advantage.

The Risk Management framework defines the risk management approach across the enterprise
at various levels including documentation and reporting. The framework helps in identifying
risk trend, exposure and potential impact analysis at a Company Level.

The Risk Management Policy formulated by the Company has identified the key business risks
an also plans to mitigate the risks.

23. VIGIL MECHANISM / WHISTLE BLOWER:

Pursuant to the provisions of Section 177 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with the rules made
thereunder, the Company has formulated and implemented Vigil Mechanism/ Whistle Blower




Policy for disclosing of any unethical behavior, actual or suspected fraud or violation of
company’s code of conduct and other improper practices or wrongful conduct by employees or
directors of the Company.

24. DISCLOSURE AS PER THE SEXUAL HARASSMENT OF WOMEN AT WORKPLACE
(PREVENTION, PROHIBITION AND REDRESSAL) ACT, 2013

The company has in place a policy for prevention of sexual harassment in accordance with the
requirements of the Sexual Harassment of Women at Workplace (Prevention, Prohibition and
Redressal) Act, 2013.

During the financial year ended 31%t March, 2024, there were no cases filed /reported pursuant
to the Sexual Harassment of women at workplace (Prevention, Prohibition and Redressal) Act,
2013.

25. GENERAL:

During the financial year under review, no significant and material orders were passed by the
regulators or courts or tribunals impacting the going concern status and Company’s operations.

26. ACKNOWLEDGEMENT:

The Directors would like to thank all shareholders, customers, bankers, suppliers and
everybody else with whose help, cooperation and hard work the Company is able to achieve
the results. The Directors would also like to place on record their appreciation of the dedicated
efforts put in by the employees of the Company.

On behalf of the Board of Directors

For CLINITECH LABORATORY LIMITED
(formerly known as Clinitech Laboratroy Private Limited)

Jagdish Umjakant Nay. Jyoti Jagdish Nayak
i Whole Time Director

[DIN: 00646672] [DIN: 02945625]

Place: Navi Mumbai
Date: June 24, 2024



Annexure - [

FORM NO. AOC -2

(Pursuant to clause (h) of sub-section (3) of section 134 of the Act and Rule 8(2) of
the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014.)

Form for Disclosure of particulars of contracts/arrangements entered into by the
company with related parties referred to in sub section (1) of section 188 of the Companies
Act, 2013 including certain arms length transaction under third proviso thereto.

1. Details of contracts or arrangements or transactions not at Arm’s length basis.

SR.NO PARTICULARS DETAILS
1 Name (s) of the related party & nature of relationship NA
2 Nature of contracts/arrangements/ transaction NA
3 Duration of the contracts/arrangements/ transaction NA
4 Salient terms of the contracts or arrangements or NA

transaction including the value, if any

5 Justification for entering into such contracts or NA

arrangements or transactions’

6 Date of approval by the Board NA
7 Amount paid as advances, if any NA
8 Date on which the resolution was passed in General NA

meeting as required under first proviso to section 188




2. Details of contracts or arrangements or transactions at Arm’s length basis.

Sr. Particulars

e Details
Name of parties and nature | Mr. Jagdish Mrs. Jyoti Clinitech Lab
1 | of relationship Umakant Nayak | Jagdish Nayak | (Partnership
(Director) (Director) Firm)
g | Py S5 Damtiant/ 5 Rent paid Rent paid Sales
arrangements/transactions
3 Do sintoact/ Ongoing Ongoing Ongoing

arrangements/transactions

Salient terms of the

contracts or Not exceeding

Not exceeding

Not exceeding

4 | arrangements or INR 5,00,000 per INR 5,00,000 INR 5,00,000
transactions including annum per annum per annum
the value, if any

g | PasSiapeoul by 19/06/2023 19/06/2023 19/06/2023
the Board

6 Amount paid as o - -

advances, if any

On behalf of the Board of Directors

For Clinitech Laboratory Limited

<.

s Jyoti Jagdish Nayak
'f r Whole Time Director
6'01!_306 [DIN: 02945625]

Managing
[DIN: 00646672]

Place: Navi Mumbai
Date: June, 24, 2024
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INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT
To,

THE MEMBERS OF CLINITECH LABORATORY LIMITED
(Formerly known as Clinitech Laboratory Private Limited)

Report on the Financial Statements

Opinion

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of Clinitech Laboratory Limited
(Formerly known as Clinitech Laboratory Private Limited), (“The Company”) which
comprises the Balance Sheet as at March 31,2024 the Statement of Profit and Loss &
Statement of Cash flows for the year ended March 31,2024, and a summary of the
significant accounting policies and other explanatory information (herein after referred to
as ‘the Financial Statements’).

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given
to us, the aforesaid financial statements give the information required by the Companies
Act, 2013 (“Act’) in the manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with
the accounting principles generally accepted in India, of the state of affairs of the Company
as at 31% March 2024, and its Profit and total income, changes in equity and it's cash flows
for the year ended on that date.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing (SAs) specified
under section 143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013. Our responsibilities under those
Standards are further described in the Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the
Financial Statements section of our report. We are independent of the Company in
accordance with the Code of Ethics issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of
India together with the ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit of the financial
statements under the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Rules there under,
and we have fulfiled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with these
requirements and the Code of Ethics. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained
is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.

Key Audit Matters

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgment, were of most
significance in our audit of the financial statements of the current year. These matters were
addressed in the context of our audit of the financial statements as a whole, ar}c_!:iniifgrmjng

e | = ..\ 1

our opinion thereon, and we do not provide a separate opinion on these matters:=
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Emphasis of Matter

Reporting of key audit matters as per SA 701, Key Audit Matters are not applicable to the
company as it is an unlisted company.

Information Other than the Standalone Financial Statements and Auditor’s Report
Thereon

The Company's Board of Directors is responsibie for the preparation of the other
information. The other information comprises the information included in the Management
Discussion and Analysis, Board's Report including Annexures to Board’s Report, Business
Responsibility Report, Corporate Governance and Shareholder’s Information, but does not
include the standalone financial statements and our auditor’s report thereon,

Our opinion on the standalone financial statements does nat cover the other information
and we do not express any form of assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the financial statements, our responsibility is to read the
other information and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially
inconsistent with the standalone financial statements or our knowledge obtained during the
course of our audit or otherwise appears to be materially misstated.

When we read such other information as and when made available to us and if we conclude
that there is a material misstatement therein, we are required to communicate the matter
to those charged with governance

The draft Board of Director's Report was made available to us and we did hot find any
material inconsistency in the Report. Hence we have nothing to report in this regard.

Responsibility of Management and Those Charged with Governance (TCWG) for the
Standalone Financial Statements

The Company’s management is responsible for the matters stated in Section 134(5) of the
Companies Act, 2013 (‘the Act”) with respect to the preparation of these financial
statements that give a true and fair view of the financial position , financial performance
and cash flows of the Company in accordance with the accounting principles generally
accepted in India, including the Accounting Standards specified under Section 133 of the
Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014, This responsibility also
includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions
of the Act for safeg uarding of the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting
frauds and other irregularities; selection and application of appropriate accounting.policies;

making judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent;y ange design,
implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial co@f?ﬂl&ntha \
el 4ar024
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operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting
records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of the financial statements that give
a true and fair view and are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the
Company’s ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related
to going concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless management
either intends to liquidate the Company or to cease operations, or has no realistic
alternative but to do so.

The Board of Directors are also responsible for overseeing the Company's financial
reporting process.

Auditor’s Responsibility for the Audit of Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements
as a whole are free from malerial misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue
an auditor's report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of
assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with SAs will
always detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud
or error and are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could
reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis
of these financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgement and
maintain professional scepticism throughout the audit. We also:

e Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements,
whether due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those
risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for
our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is
higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional
omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

e Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under section 143(3)(i) of the
Companies Act, 2013, we are also responsible for expressing our opinion on whether the
company has adequate internal financial controls system in place and the operating
effectiveness of such controls.

 Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of
accounting estimates and related disclosures made by management.

e Conclude on the appropriateness of management's use of the going concern basis of
accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material mtaertamty

exists related to events or conditions that may cast sngmflcant doubt on; Iheaﬁ,@;n }}«s
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ability to continue as a going concarn. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists,
we are required to draw attention in our auditor's report to the related disclosures in the
financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our
conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor's
report. However, future events or conditions may cause the Company to cease to
continue as a going concern.

e Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements,
including the disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the underlying
transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

Materiality is the magnitude of misstatements in the financial statements that, individually
orin aggregate, makes it probable that the economic decisions of the users of the financial
statements may be influcnced. We consider quantitative materiality and qualitative factors
in
() Planning the scope of our audit work and in evaluating the results of our work: and
(i) to evaluate the effect of any identified misstatements in the financial statements

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters,
the planned scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any
significant deficiencies in internal control that we identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied
with relevant ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them
all relationships and other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our
independence, and where applicable, related safeguards.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

1. As required by the Companies (Auditors’ Report) Order,2020 (“the Order”) issued
by the Central Government of India in terms of sub section (11) of section 143 of
the Companies Act, 2013, we give in the “Annexure A” statements on the matters
specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the order, to the extent applicable.

2. As required by Section 143 (3) of the Act, we report that-

(a) We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the
best of our knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit.

(b) In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by
the Company so far as it appears from our examination of those books.

=2 0T
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(c) The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss, and thezessh Tisw
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(d) In our opinion, the aforesaid financial statements comply with the Accounting
Standards specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the
Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014,

(e) On the basis of the written representations received from the directors as on
March 31, 2024 taken on record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors
is disqualified as on March 31, 2024 from being appointed as a director in terms
of Section 164 (2) of the Act.

(f) With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial
reporting of the Company and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer
to our separate report in "Annexure B".

() With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor's Report in
accordance with the requirements of section 197(16) of the Act, as amended,
In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the
explanations given to us, the remuneration paid by the Company to its directors
during the year is in accordance with the provisions of section 197 of the Act.

(h) With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor's Report in
accordance with Rule 11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in
our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations
given to us:

I. The Company has disclosed the impact of pending litigations on its financial
position in its financial statements.

il. During the year, the company has not entered into any long term contracts
including derivative contract, and therefore question of provisioning for
material foreseeable does not arises.

iii. (8) The management has represented that, to the best of its knowledge and
beliet, other than as disclosed in the notes to the accounts, no funds have
been advanced or loaned or invested (either from borrowed funds or share
premium or any other sources or kind of funds) by the company to or in any
other person(s) or entity(ies), including foreign entities (“Intermediaries”),
with the understanding, whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that the
Intermediary shall, whether, directly or indirectly lend or invest in other
persens or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of
the company (“Ultimate Beneficiaries”) or provide any guarantee, security
or the like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries. -

.I‘j.la:"";‘*“"vl_\:_‘:_
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(b) The management has represented, that, to the best of it's knowledge
and belief, other than as disclosed in the notes to the accounts, no funds
have been received by the company from any person(s) or entity(ies),
including foreign entities (“Funding Parties”), with the understanding,
whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that the company shall, whether,
directly or indirectly, lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in
any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the Funding Party (“Ultimate
Beneficiaries”) or provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the
Ultimate Beneficiaries: and

(c) Based on audit procedures which we considered reasonable and
appropriate in the circumstances, nothing has come to their notice that has
caused them to believe that the representations under sub-clause (i) and (ii)
contain any material mis-statement.

(d) Based on our examination which included test checks, the Company has used
an accounting software for maintaining its books of account which has a feature of
recording audit trail (edit log) facility except that the audit trail was not enabled at
the database level for accounting software to log any direct data changes. For
accounting software for which audit trail feature is enabled, the audit trail facility
has been operating throughout the year for all relevant transactions recorded in
the software and we did not come across any instance of audit trail feature being
tampered with during the course of our audit.

Iv. The company has not declared or paid any dividend during the year in

contravention of the provisions of section 123 of the Companies Act, 2013.

For KALE MALDE & CO.

Chartered Accountants

Mem

bership No. 138034

ICAI UDIN: 24138034BKDAYX5765
Place: Dombivli
Date: 24/06/2024



Kale Malde & Co.

Chartered Accountants

1, Shivkrupa Building
Patharli Road, Shelar Naka,
Dombivali (East)- 421 201
Mob: 9821292688 §692000600
I N i E-mail: Ibkco.kale@gmail.com
skl alpesh1804@gmail.com

ANNEXURE ‘A’ TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

Independent Auditor’s report on Companies (Auditor’s Report) Order, 2020, as
amended, issued by the Central Government of India in term of sub-section (11)
of section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act’)

PROPERTY, PLANT & EQUIPMENT AND INTANGIBLE ASSETS [Clause 3(i)]:

a)

INVENTORY [Clause 3(ii)] e

a)

b)

The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars, including
quantitative details and situation of Property, Plant and Equipment and relevant
details of right-of-use assets on the basis of available information. The Company
has maintained proper records showing full particulars of tangible assets.

As explained to us, the fixed assets including Property Plant and Equipment
have been physically verified by the Management at regular intervals in
accordance with a phased programme of verification adopted by the Company,
which in our opinion is reasonable having regard to the size of the Company and
the nature of its assets. According to the information and explanations given to
us, no materials discrepancies were noticed on such verification, however, the
same has been properly dealt with in the books of accounts.

According to the information and explanations given to us, the company does
not own any immovable properties; hence verification of title deeds is not
applicable.

The Company has not revalued any of its Property, Plant and Equipment
(Including right of use assets) and intangible assets du ring the year.

No Proceeding have been initiated during the year or are pending against the
Company as at 31t March, 2024 for holding any benami property under the
Benami Transactions (Prohibition) Act, 1988 (as amended in 2016) and rules
made thereunder. Lo g

The inventories were physically verified during the year by the
reasonable intervals. In our opinion and according to the information and
explanations given to us, the coverage and procedure of such verification by
the Management is appropriate having regard to the size of the Company and
the nature of its operations. No discrepancies of 10% or more in the aggregate
for each class of inventories were noticed on such physical verification of
inventories when compared with books of account.

The Company has not been sanctioned working capital limits in excess of ¥5
crore, in aggregate, at any points of time during the year, from banks or financial
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i)

institutions on the basis of security of current assets and hence reporting under
clause 3(ii) (b) of the Order is not applicable.

LOAN GIVEN BY COMPANY [Clause 3(iii)]

2)

b)

d)

The Company has not made any new investments in partnership firms during
the year. However, there was a continuation of capital investment made as a
partner in a firm from previous years, amounting to Rs. 7.29 lakhs. The
Company has provided advances in the nature of unsecured loans to
partnership firms during the year. The total amount of such advance is Rs. 5.50

lakhs.

The Company has granted loans and advances in the nature of loans
unsecured to companies, firms, or any other parties the details of which are as

follows:
(Rs in Lakhs)

Sr. No. | Particulars Amount of Loan and | Balance
advances Granted | outstanding as at
] — _| provided during the year | Balance sheet date
1 Granted to NIL 5.50
; Associates |
2 | Other Than 10.27 13.74 |
| Associates

In terms of information and explanation given to us and the books of accounts
and records examined by us, the terms and conditions of the grant of loans and
advances in the nature of Ioans during the year are not prejudicial tg)?:tl% Entgrest
of the company. }f;’;,fa:,?'“ﬂ A\
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against performance of contract and in the nature of trade advanee=Hénce
there is no stipulation of repayment.
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The aforesaid loans and advances do not carry any interest.Sg(éW&d%%‘ﬁ’?‘{;‘

In respect of above loans and advances. there is no amount which is overdue
for more than ninety days.

In respect of aforesaid loans and advances, there are no amounts has fallen
due during the year and no renewal or extension has been granted or settled
by fresh loans.
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iv)

vi)

vii)

LOAN TO DIRECTORS AND INVESTMENT BY COMPANY [Clause 3(iv)]

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the
Company does not have any transactions with respect to the loans, inveslments,
guarantees and securities covered under section 185 and 186 of the Act. Therefore,
paragraph 3(iv) of the Order is not applicable.

DEPOSITS [Clause 3(v)]

The Company has not accepted any deposits from the public, hence the directives
issued by the Reserve bank of India and the provisions of section 73 to 76 or any
other relevant provisions of the Company's Act and the rules framed there under,
are not applicable to it.

COST RECORDS [Clause 3(vi)]

The maintenance of cost records has not been specified by the Central Government
under sub-section (1) of Section 148 of the Companies Act, 2013 for the business
activities carried out by the Company. Hence, reporting under clause (vi) of the
Order is not applicable to the Company.

STATUTORY DUES [Clause 3(vii)]

a) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our
examination of the records of the Company, amounts deducted/accrued in the
books of account in respect of undisputed statutory dues including Provident
fund, Income-tax, Goods and Services tax, Property tax, Cess and other material
statutory dues have been regularly deposited during the year with the appropriate
authorities. The amounts deducted/accrued in the books of account in respect of
undisputed statutory dues have generally been regularly deposnted durmg the
year with the appropriate authorities, though there have been de!ay in payments

in a few cases to the appropriate authorities. /4 1 . l‘)'
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and service tax and other material statutory dues were in arrears as at 3T March,
2024 for a period of more than six months from the date they became payable,
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viii)

c)

According to the information and explanation given to us, there were no dues of
Excise duty, Income tax, Customs duty, Wealth tax, MVAT & Goods and Service
tax, which have not been deposited on account of any dispute as on 31st March
2024

SURRENDERED OR DISCLOSED AS INCOME [Clause 3(viii)]

According to the information and explanations given to us. There were no
transactions relating to previously unrecorded income that have been
surrendered or disclosed as income during the year in the tax assessments under
the Income Tax Act, 1961 (43 of 1961).hence clause 3(viii) of the order is not
applicable to the company.

REPAYMENT OF DUES [Clause 3(ix)]

a)

The Company has not defaulted in repayment of loans or borrowings from
financial institution and bank.

The Company has not been declared willful defaulter by any bank or financial
institution or government or any government authority.

The term loan has been applied for the purpose for which the loan was obtained.

On an overall examination of the financial statements of the Company, funds
raised on short-term basis have, prima facie, not been used during the year for
long- term purposes by the Company.

On an overall examination of the financial statements of the Company, the
Company had not any subsidiary, joint venture or associates hence reporting on
clause 3(ix) (e) of the order is not applicable.

According to the information and explanations given to us and procedures
performed by us, we report that the company has not raised loans during the
year on the pledge of securities held in its subsidiaries, joint ventures or
associate hence reporting on clause 3(ix) (f) of the Order is not applicable.
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X)

Xi)

Xii)

Xiii)

UTILISATION OF INTIAL AND FURTHER PUBLIC OFFER [Clause 3(x)]

a)

b)

According to the information and explanation given to us and the record
produced before us, the Company has not raised moneys by way of initial public
offer or further public offer (including debt instruments) during the and hence
reporting under clause 3(x)(a) of the Order is not applicable

During the year, the Company has not made any preferential allotment or private
placement of shares or convertible debentures (fully or partly or optionally) and
hence reporting under clause 3(x) (b) of the Order is not applicable.

FRAUD AND WHISTLE-BLOWER COMPLAINTS [CLAUSE 3(xi)]

a)

b)

During the course of our examination of the books of account and records of
the Company carried out in accordance with the generally accepted auditing
practices inIndia and according to the information and explanations given to us,
we have neither come across any instances of fraud by the Company or any
fraud on the Company which were noticed or reported during the year, nor have
we been informed of any such instances by the management.

During the year, no report under sub-section (12) of section 143 of the Act in
Form ADT-4 as prescribed under rule 13 of Companies (Audit and Auditors)
Rules, 2014 with the Central Government has been filed.

According to the information and explanation given to me and based on my
examination of the books of account of the company, no whistle blower
complaints have been received during the year by the company. Accordingly
reporting under paragraph clause 3 (xi) (c) of the order is not applicable.

NIDHI COMPANY [Clause 3(xii)]

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the
Company is not a nidhi company. Accordingly, paragraph 3(xii) of the @rder is not

applicable.

RELATED PARTY TRANSACTION [Clause 3(xiii)]

examination of the records of the Company, transactions with the__r_elated parhes are
in compliance with sections 177 and 188 of the Act wherever applicable and details
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of such transactions have been disclosed in the financial statements as required by
the applicable accounting standards.

xiv) INTERNAL AUDIT [Clause 3(xiv)]

a. In our opinion and based on our examination, the company does not have an
internal audit system and is not required to have an internal audit system as per
provisions of the Companies Act 2013.

Xxv)  NON-CASH TRANSACTION [Clause 3(xv)]

According to the information and explanations given to us and based on our
examination of the records of the Compa ny, the Company has not entered into non-
cash transactions with directors or persons connected with him. Accordingly,
paragraph 3(xv) of the Order is not applicable.

xvi) REGISTER UNDER RBI ACT, 1934 [Clause 3(xvi)]

a) In our opinion, the Company is not required to be registered under section 45-
IA of the Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934. Hence, reporting under clause
3(xvi)(@), (b) and (c) of the Order is not applicable.

b) Inouropinion, there is no core investment company within the Group (as defined
in the Core Investment Companies (Reserve Bank) Directions, 2016) and
accordingly reporting under clause 3(xvi)(d) of the Order is not applicable.

xvii) CASH LOSSES [Clause 3(xvii)]

The Company has not incurred cash losses in the Financial Year 2023-24 and in
the immediately preceding financial year. 5 it
k7
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auditors.

xviii) RESIGNATION OF STATUTORY AUDITORS [Clause 3(xviii}]

Xix) MATERIAL UNCERTAINTY ON MEETING LIABILITIES [Clause 3(xix)]
On the basis of the financial ratios, ageing and expected dates of realization of
financial assets and payment of financial liabilities, other information accompanying
the financial statements and our knowledge of the Board of Directors and
Management plans and based on our examination of the evidence supporting the
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For KALE MALDE & CO.

Assumptions, nothing has come to our attention, which causes us to believe that
any material uncertainty exists as on the date of the audit report indicating that
Company is not capable of meeting its liabilities existing at the date of balance sheet
as and when they fall due within a period of one year from the balance sheet date.
We, however, state that this is not an assurance as to the future viability of the
Company. We further state that our reporting is based on the facts up to the date of
the audit report and we neither give any guarantee nor any assurance that all
liabilities falling due within a period of one year from the balance sheet date, will get
discharged by the Company as and when they fall due.

TRANSFER TO FUND SPECIFIED UNDER SCHEDULE VIl OF COMPANIES ACT,
2013 [Clause 3(xx)]

In our opinion and according to the information & explanation given to us, the
Company is not covered under section 135 of the Companies act relating to the
CSR activities. Accordingly reporting under clause 3(xx) (a) & (b) of the order is not
applicable for the year

ADVERSE REMARKS IN CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS [Clause
3(xxi)]

Since the company does not have any subsidiary, there is no consolidation of
account and hence reporting under clause 3(xxi) of the order is not applicable.

Chartered Accountants ~ nw-‘d\\
Reg No. :0154422W um\\cx

Partner

o 5-",::'4--

Membership No. 138034

ICAI UDIN: 24138034BKDAYX5765
Place: Dombivli

Date: 24/06/2024
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“Annexure B” to the Independent Auditor's Report of even date on the Financial
Statementis of CLINITECH LABORATORY LIMITED (Formerly known as Clinitech
Laboratory Private Limited).

Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of Section
143 of the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”)

We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of CLINITECH
LABORATORY LIMITED (Formerly known as Clinitech Laboratory Private Limited)
as of March 31, 2024 in conjunction with our audit of the financial statements of the
Company for the year ended on that date.

Management's Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The Company's management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal
financial controls based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established
by the Company considering the essential components of internal control stated in the
Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting issued by
the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. These responsibilities include the design,
implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls that were
operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its business, including
adherence to company’s policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and
detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records,
and the timely preparation of reliable financial information, as required under the
Companies Act, 2013.

Auditors’ Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial controls over
financizal reporting based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the
Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting (the
‘Guidance Note”) and the Standards on Auditing, issued by ICAl and deemed to be
prescribed under section 143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013, to the extent applicable to
an audit of internal financial controls, both applicable to an audit of Internal Financial
Controls and, both issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. Those
Standards and the Guidance Note require that we comply with ethical requirements and
plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether adequate
internal financial controls over financial reporting was established and maintained and if
such controls operated effectively in all matenal respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence amount the adequacy
of the internal financial control system over financial reporting and their operating
effectiveness. Our audit of internal financial controls over financial reporting, assessing the
risk that a material weakness exists, and operating effectiveness of interna @cﬁﬁrﬁr%gd
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on the assessed risk. The procedures selected depend upon on the auditor's judgment,
including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements,
whether due to fraud or error.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to
provide a basis for our audit opinion on the Company’s intemal financial conlrols system
over financial reporting.

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting

A company's internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to
provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the
preparation of financial statements for external purposes in accordance with generally
accepted accounting principles.

A company's internal financial control over financial reporting includes those policies and
procedures that,

(a) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly
reflect the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company;

(b) provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit
preparation of financial statements in accordance with generally accepted
accounting principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the company are being
made only in accordance with authorizations of management and directors of the
company: and

(C) provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of
unauthorized acquisition, use, or disposition of the company's assets that could have
a material effect on the financial statements.

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting,
including the possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls, material
misstatements due to error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of
any evaluation of the internal financial controls over financial reporting to future periods are
subject to the risk that the internal financial control over financial reporting may become
inadequale because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of compfia_ncie-gzith the
policies or procedures may deteriorate. 7o G N

Opinion

In our opinion, the Company has, in all material respects, an adequate interhdEfi o
controls system over financial reporting and such internal financial controls over financial
reporting were operating effectively as at March 31, 2024, based on the internal control
over financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering the essential
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components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial
Controls over Financial Reporting issues by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India.

For KALE MALDE & CO.
Chartered Accountants
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Date: 24/06/2024



CLINITECH LABORATORY LIMITED
(Formerly Known As CLINTECH LABORATORY PRIVATE LIMITED)
CIN : U85195MH2010PLC201078

Balance Sheat as at 31st March, 2024

(% in Lakhs)
: Note
Particulars s 31st March, 2024 315t March, 2023
I. |EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
1 |Shareholders’ funds
{a) Equity Share Capital 3 168.00 150.00
{kb} Reserves and surpius 4 186.82 99,30
2 |Non-current liabilities
{a) long-term borrowings 5 2337 2821
(£} Other Lorg term lizbilities 6 149.00
lc) Long term provisions T 19,45 12.34
3 |Current liabilities
{a) Short-Term Borrowings 8 £2.94 74.70
{b) Trade payables
(i} Payable to MSME 9 20.15 21.98
{iiy Payable to Others 14.46 17.96
{c) Other current liabilities 10 18.45 4,67
(d) short-tzrm provisions 11 47.17 36.94
TOTAL 560.80 595.10
I ASSETS
1 Non-current assets
{a) Property Plant and Equipments and Intangibles 12
(i} Property Plantand Equipment 170.70 132.16
(i} Intangible Assets &4 78
(i1} Intangible Assets under Developments 94.36 56.00
{e] Non-current investments 13 71.29 202.22
{c) Deferred tax assets (net) 14 16.69 15.73
2 |Current assets
{a] Inventcries 20 28.41 14.13
{b] Trade receivables 15 50.83 4889
(c) Cash and cash equivalents 16 70,13 7834
{d] Short-term loans and advances 17 19.24 432
{e} Qther current assets 18 93.50 4252
TOTAL 560.80 E05.10

Significant Accounting Policies

Notes referred to above form an integrai part of the Finoncial Statements.

g.ﬁ\s per our report of even date P
For Kale Malde & Co. -

Dombivaii
FRM: 154422

viembership to: 138034
Date: 24" Jun, 2024
Place: Dombivli

ICAI UDIN: 24138034BKDAYH5765

For and on hehalf of Board cf Directors of

CLINITECH LABORATORY LIMITED
(Formerly Known As CLIMITECH LABORATORY PRIVATE LIMITED)

%

Director

Jagdish Ufnakant Nayak
DIN : 00646672

Date: 247" Jun, 2024
Place: Navi Mumbai

Chief Financial Officar
Rahul Patil

Director
Iyoti Jagdish Naya
DIN : 02945625

Date: 24" Jun, 2024
Place: Navi Mumbai

Bk

Company Secretary
Bharat Bohra




CLINITECH LABORATORY LIMITED
(Formerly Known As CLINITECH LABORATORY PRIVATE LIM
CIN : U85195MH2010PLC201078

ITED)

Profit and Loss statement for the Year ended on 31st March, 2024

(X in Lakhs)
Particulars Bote ch 023
No. i
L. [Revenue from operations 19 640.30 634.75
Il. |Other Incomes 19A 3.62 1.59
Total Income (I + 11) 643.92 636.34
Il |Expenses:
Cost of materials consumed 20 110.35 116.61
Laboratory Testing Charges - 23.20 22.30
Employee benefits expense 21 228.81 203.19
Finance costs 22 7.24 5.74
Depreciation and Amortization Expense 23 43.90 44.58
Other Expenses 24 179.91 157.55
Total Expenses 593.41 549,97
IV | Profit before Tax 50.52 86.37
V |Tax Expense:
(1) Current Tax -14.36 -30.00
(2) Deferred Tax 14 .96 4.94
VI |Profit / (Loss) for the Period 37.12 61.31
VIl |[Earnings per equity share;
(1) Basic (Rs.) 28 2.37 4.09
(2) Diluted (Rs.) 28 2.37 4.09
Notes referred to above form an integral part of the Financial Statements
As per our report of even date For and on behalf of Board of Directors of
For Kale Malde & Co. ’;f&“&:x CLINITECH LABORATORY LIMITED
Chartered Accountants L‘h" 3 (Formerly Known As CLINITECH LABORATORY PRIVATE LIMITED)
M. No.
138034 o
Dombivali | 2 ~r e
N, 454422W (S Z
Director Director
Jagdish Umakant Nayak lyoti Jagdish Nayak
DIN : 00646672 DIN : 02945625
Date: 24th June, 2024 Place: Navi Mumbai Place: Navi Mumbai
Place: Dombivli
ICAI UDIN: 24138034BKDAYX5765 -
Chief Financial Officer Company Seceretary
Rahul Patil Bharat Bohara




© CLINITECH LABORATORY LIMITED
(Formerly Known As CLINITECH LABORATORY PRIVATE LIMITED)
CIN : UB5195MH2010PLC201078
Cash Flow Statement for the year ended on 31st March, 2024
(% in Lakhs)
 Particulars 2l 20
Cash flow from Operating Activities:
Net Profit/(l oss) before tax 50.52 86.37
Adjustments for:
Deprevation sod armortisation 43.90 44.58
Finance Cost 7.24 5.74
Interest Income on Fixed Deposit -01 -01
Profit on sale of midc plot -1.07 .00
Operating Profit before working capital chanpes 100.58 136.68
Changes in Working Capital:
(Increase)/Decrease in Inventories -14.28 145
(Increase)/Decrease in Short-term loans and sudvanees -14.92 1.30
(Increasel/Decroase in Trade Receivables -10.94 -12.46
{Increase)/Decrease in Other current Assets -50.98 25.14
ncrease/{Decredsel i Short-term Borrowings -11.75 2178
Increase,(Decrease) in Sundry Creditars 533 -11.93
Increase/{Decrease) in Other current liabilities 13.77 ~72
Increase/{Decrease) in Short term provisions 10.23 18.42|
Increase/(Decrease) in Other Long Term Liabilities and Provisior -141.90 161.34
Net change in working capital -226.11 204.34
Cash generated from operations -125.53 341.02
Less: Laxes paid | -14.36 -30.00
Net cash provided by Operating Activities (A) & -139.89 311.02
Cash flow from Investing Activities:
Purchase of Property Plant and Equipment -120.65 -27.96
(Increase)/Decrease in Long Term Investments 194.93 -188.22
Profit on Sale of MIDC Plot 1.07 .00
Interest Income on Fiked Deposit .01 .01
Net cash from Investing Activities (B) W 75.36 -216.17
Cash flow fram Financing Activities:
Interest expense -7.24 -5.74
{Decrease)/Increase in Share Capital 18.00 .00
(Decrease)/Incroase in Reserves 50,40 -13.62
Repayment of bank loan -4.84 -7.50
Net cash fram Financing Activities (C) . 56.33 -26.86
Net decrease in cash and cash equivalents during the year -8.21 67.99
Cash and rash equivalents at the beginning of the year : 78.34 10.35
Cash and cash equival at the end of the year 70.13 78.34
Notes to the Cash ﬂuw_tﬂl!nt
Cash and cash equival consist of cash on hand and balances with banks. Cash and cash quival included in the
Cash in hand 67.20 76.28
Balance with scheduled banks
- in current accounts 2.94 1.80
- In deposit accounts - .25
Total i _ Y 70.13 78.34
The above cash flow statement has been prepored under the 'Indirect Method”® as set out in the Accounting Standard - 3
on (Rewsed) Cash Flaw Staternent SET Ll Institute of Chortered Accountants of India,
As per our report of even date For and on behalf of Board of Directors of
For Kale Malde & Co. CLINITECH LABORATORY LIMITED

Chartered Accountan

FRN: “{" 22w
*.

Date: 24th June, 2024
Place: Dombivli
ICALULIN: 2A13803ABKDAYRSTHS

i Q Ma Director Director
P .- Jagdish Unakant Nayak Iyoti Jagdish Nayak
Membership No: 138034 DIN : 00646672 DIN : 02945625

[Formerly Known As CLINITECH LABORATORY PRIVATE LIMITED)

‘JN‘C"Z”L %

Place: Navi Mumbai Place: Navi Mumbai

_-——'—"'-.
Conmipany seceretary
Bharat Bohara

Chief Financial Officer
Rahul Patil




2.6 Inventories

Inventory is valued at cost or net rzalizable value whichever is lower. Cost of inventory includes cost of purchase, cast of conversion, other cost incurred to bring th
material to its present location and condition.

2.8 Lleases
In accordance with Accounting Standard 19 “Accounting for leases”, leass arrangements, where the risks and rewards incidental to ownership of an asset
substantially vests with the lessor, are recognised as operating leases, Lease payments under operating lease are recognised as an expense in the profit and loss
account,

2.9 Employee retirement end other benefits

The Company has a gratuity plan, wherein every employee who has completed five years or more of service gets a gratuity on departure at 15 days salary (last
drawn salary) for each completed year of service, The gratulty plan of the Company is an unfunded scherme, The Corpany has provided liability in the books of
accounts based on the acturial valuation performed by Independent valuer.

1) Defined Contribution Plans ;

Contributions to cefined contribution retirement benefit schemes are recognised as an expense in the profit and loss account c¢uring the period in which the
employee renders the rzlated service. e.g. Provident fund,

2) Defined Benefit Plans :

Gratuity and |eave encashment schemes are defined benefits. The present value of the obligation under such defined benefit plans is determined based on
actuarial valuation carried out by an independent actuary at the balance sheet date using the Projected Unit Credit Method, which recognises ezch period of
service o5 giving rise to ona additional unit of employee benefit entitlement and measures zach unit separately to build up the final obligation.

2.10 Provisions, Contingent Linkilities & Contingent Assets

A provision is recognized when the Company has a present obligation as a result of past eventand itis probable that an cutilow of resources will be required
to settle the obligation, in respect of which relizble estimate can be made. These are reviewed at each balence sheet date and adjusted to reflect the current
managment estimates. Contingent Lizbilities are discolsed in respect of possible obligations thart arise from past events but thelr existence is confirmed by the
occlrence or non-occurence of one of more uncertain future events not wholly within the control of the Company. A Contingent Asset is a possible asset that
arises from past events but their existence is confirmed by the occurence or nan-occurence of one or more uncertain future events not wholly within the
control of the entity, Contingent Assets are not recognised till the realization of the income is virtually certain, However the same are disclosed in the financial
statemerts where an inflow of economic benigit is prabable.

A Contingent asset neither recognized nor disclosed in the financial statements.

2.11 Taxation

Income tax expense comprises current tax expense, deferred tax expense or credit computed in accordance with the relavant provisions of the Income Tax Act,
1961, Provision for current taxes is recognised under the taxes payable method based on the estimated tax liability computad after taking credit for allowances and
exemptions in accordance with the Indian Income tax Act, 1961

2.12 Defferred tax assets and Liablities

Deferred tax assets and lakilities are recogrised for the future tax consequences attributable to timing differences that result between the profits offered for
income taxes and the profits as per the financial statements of the Company. Deferrad tax assets and liabilitias are measured using the tax rates and the tax laws
that have been enacted or substantively enacted by the balance sheet date. The effect on deferred tax assets and liabilities of a change in tax rates is recognised in
the period that includes the eractment rate. Deferred tax assets In respect of carry forward losses are recognised only to the extent that there is virtual certainty
that sufficient future taxsble income will be available against which such deferred tax assetcan be realised. Other deferred tax assets are recognised only if there is
a reasonable certainty that sufficient future taxable income will be avallable against which such deferred tax assets can be realised. Deferred tax assets are
reviewed as at each balance sheet date and written down or written-up to reflect the amount that is reasanably [ virtually certain (as the case may be) to be
realised.

212 Earnings Per Share

The basic earnings per share is computed by dividing the net profit attributable to the equity chareholders for the vear by the weighted average number of equity
shares outstanding during the year. Diluted earnings per shere js computed using the weightad average number of equity shares and also the weighted average
number of equity shares that could have been Issued on the conversion of ail dilutive polential equity shares. The dilutive potential equity shares are adjusted for
the proceeds receivable, had the shares been actually issued at fair value. Dilutive potential ecuity shares are deemed converted as of the beginning of the year,
unless they have been issued at a later data,




CLINITECH LABORATORY LIMITED (Formerly Known
As CLINITECH LABORATORY PRIVATE LIMITED)
CIN : U8B5195MH2010PLC201078

Note 1 & 2: Notes to the financial statements for the year ended 31st March, 2024
Note 1: Background
Clintech Laberatory Limited (Formerly known as Clinetech Laboratory Private Limited ) is a company incorporated on 13th March, 2010 under Companies Act,

1955.CIN : UBS195MH201CPTC201078 - The company has been converted from Private Limited company te Public Limited Company vida cartificate of Incorporatic
dated 25t August,2023. CIN: UES195MH2Z010PLC201078.The company |5 engaged in the business of providing pathology and related haalthcare services.

Note 2: SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

2.1 Basis of preparation of financial statements:

The financial statements have been prepared in compliance with Generally Accepted Accounting Principles ['"GAAPY) in India, under the historical cost convention.
GAAP comprises mandatory accounting standards as prescribed under Section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013 ("Act") read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts)
Rules, 2014, the provisions of the Act (to the extent notified) and guidelines issued by the Securities and Exchange Board of India (3EBI). Accounting policies have
been consistently applied except where a newly issued accounting standard is initially adopted or a revision to an existing accounting standard requires a change in
th accounting policy hitherto in use,

2.2 Use of estimates

The preparation of financial statement requires the management of the company to make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported balance of assets an
liabilities as at the date of the financizl statemant and reported amounts of income and axpanses during the year Example of such estimates includes employee
banefits, provision for taxes, accounting for the useful lives of depreciable fixed asserts etc.

The Company has considered internal and external information while finalising various estimates in relation to its financial statements up to the date of the
approval by the Board of Directors and has not identified any material Impact on the carrying value of assets, liabilities or provisions. Since the situations are
continuously evolving, the impact assessed may be diffarent from the estimates made as at the date of approval of these finangal results and management will
continue to monitor any material changes arising due to the imgact of this pandemic on financial and operational performance of the company and take necessary

measures to address the situation.

2.3 Revenue Recognition

Revenue is recognized to the extent that the econemic benefits will flow to the Company and the ravenue can be raliably measured. Revenue from clinical
diagnostic services is recognized on the completion of the services and is ot net of reversal and discounts. Interest and other income are recognized on accrual basis

2.4 Property Plant and Equipment

Property Plant and Equipment ara stated at historical cost less depreciation. Cost also includes all expenses incurred to bring the asset to its present location and
condition. Pre-onerative expenses not pertaining to any specific fixed assets are allocated proportionately. Depreciation provided on Written Down Value Method
{("WDV'"] is based o the estimated useful lives of the assets as prescribed under Part C of Schedule Il of the Companies Act 2013,

2.5 Deprecigtion/Amortization

Deptaciation provided on Written Down Value Method ('WDV'] is based on the estimated useful lives of the assets as prescribed under Part C of Schecule Il of the
Companies Act 2013. For additions and dispesals, depreciation is provided pro-rata for the period of use. However, where the useful life of any assest is exhausted

on the first day of financial year, same is written off as depreciation in Statement of Profit & Loss.
The useful lives for the Property, Plant & Equipment as presribed under Part C of Schedule 1l of the Companies Act 2013 is as follows ¢
Plant and machinery 5-15 years

Office equipment 5 years
Computer equipment and Software 3 years
Furniture and fixtures 10 years
Vehicles 10 years

Intengible Assels 2 years




CLINITECH LABORATORY LIMITED {Formerly Known As CLINITECH LABORATORY PRIVATE LIMITED) —‘
NOTES TO ACCOUNTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 315t MARCH, 2024

(% in Lakhs)

Note 3 Share Capital

Particulars
A e p e D e g —_—
Authoris

50,00,000 Equity Shares of Hs. 10 sach Fully paid up
lssued, Subscribed & Paid up
16,80,000 Equity Shares of fis. 10 each tully paid up

Previous Year: 15,00,000 Equity Shares of Rs. 10 each fully paid up)
Total

168,00 150,00

) 168.00 150.00
- O

Note 3A  Details of Changes in Share Capital : Equity Shares

Particulars

31st March, 2024

MNumber

Shares outstanding at the beginning of the year 150.00 1,500,000 150.00

Add: New shares issued

18.00 - -

Lshares outstanding at the end of the year 168.00 1,500,000 150.00

Note 38 Disclosure of sharchaldors helding shares more than 5%

315t March, 2024
‘Name of Sharehol 3
ame ol ,s. areholder No. of Shares % of Holding

Jagdish Umakant Nayak 674,500 40,15%
Iyori Jagdish Nayak 675,000 A0.18%
- - st ot S okl
Total 1,349,500 80.33%
- :

Terms/rights attached to shares
The company has only one ¢lass of equity shares having par value of Rs 10 per share

Fach holder of equity share is entitled to one
The giadend, il progesed by

Beacd ol Directors is subtjec! 1o the approval ol sharehoiders in the ensuring Annual General
frithe event of iy dation of the Company the holders of sguty Hares will be entitled to recaive remaining assets of the Company,

Note3D  Discly e of Sharcholding of P 1

o ; ilitMar:h,iﬁgﬂ-.

lagdish Umakant Nayak 674,500 10.14% 085% | 750,000 50% .
Iyot lagdish N.)y.lk_ - o0 rItJ‘_ 18% -0.82% 750,000 50% -
Toal 1,349,500 80.33%

Note 4 Reserves and Surplus

Reserves and Surplus
Opening balanee
Less: Defined Benefit Obligation (Gratuity)
Add: Net Profit For the current year

Less - Tax Adjustments

Securities Premium
Opeang Balance
Add Issue of shares tor Bremmun




CUNITECH LABDRATORY LIMITED (Formerly Known As CLINITECH LABORATORY PRIVATE LIMITED)
MOTES TO ACCOUNTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31st MARCH, 2024

(Tin Lakhs)
NoteS  Long Term Borrowings
Pottioulare 31st March, 2024 | 31st March, 2023
Rs. ks,

Secured Leans:
Term Loan frem Bank of Barcda * 2337 27.21
Car Loan From Bank of Barnda ** - 89
Tatal 23.37 28.21

* Secured against Charge of Residertial Property of Director of the Company, Hypothecation of
Entire Stock, Book Debts & Other Movable Progerty of the Company (not being pledge) & 20%
Margin on the LIC Policy No. Bxxxxxx40 of Divector of the Company, repayoble in 84 Ells af Rs.
43,571 plus interest @ 7% p.a.(Charge Created R5.50 Lakhs}

“+ Secured against Hypathecation of Vehicle Meruti Suzuki Ertica, repayabie in 36 Ells of As.
31,152, Interest @I0.17% p.a.

Mote 6  Other Long term liabilities
! 315t March, 2024 | 31st March, 2023
Particulars e N
Rs. Rs.
Advance Received against sale of Property*® . 149,00
Total . o .00 149.00)

¥ pAdvance is receivad towards the sale of Plot which is in process of oliatrment b:.f the MIDC. The
advance given towerds the seme plot fs 1,89.43,130 Is indicated in the Note Np. 17, The
Company is in process of transferring the said plot after completing formalities indicated by MIDC,

Note7  Long Term Provisions
Particulars 31st Margh, 2024 | 315t Ma r??t., 2023
Provision for employee benefits :
Provision for Gratuity (Unfurded)® 12.45 12.34
[ Total 1045 12,34

* The management of the company have provided liability based on actuarial valuation for
current financiol peer

Note® Short Term Borrowings
: 315t March, 2024 | 31st March, 2023
Particulaisait i Tl TR R PSR S = -
Rs. Rs.
{A) Unsecured Loans
Loan from Directars 24.57 36.57
{B) Dverdraf: - Bank of Baroda * 29.15 30.50
(C} Current Maturities of Long term loan
- Term Loan from Bank of Baroda 4.19 416
- Car Loan from Bank of Baroda 1.03 3.48
Total 62.94 ~ 71a.30]

= secured against Charge of Residential Property of Directer of the Company, Hypothecation of
Entive Stock, Book Debls & Giher Mavable Praperty of the Company {not being pledge) & 2096
Margin an the LIC Policy No. 8xxxxxx4Q of Director of the Compeny, repoyable in 84 EMis of Rs.
43,571 plus interest @79 p.a.(Charge Created Fs.90 Lakhs)




CLINITECH LABORATORY LIMITED {Fermerly Known As CLIMITECH LABORATORY PRIVATE LIMITED)
NOTES TO ACCOUNTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 3135t WIARCH, 2024

Note9 Trade Fayables

i in Lakhs)

Particulars

31st March, 2023

31st March, 2024

Rs.

Rs.

Payzble for Goods Purchases or Services Rendered:

a) Total outstanding dues of micro entergrises and small enterprises 20.15 21938
b] Total nutntjandmg dues of trade payzbles other than micro enterprises and o e
small enterprises

Total 34.61 39.94

Note 34  Ageing for trade payables outstanding as at March, 2024 is as follows

*Qurstending is drown based on the invcice date. The above amounis excludes retention amounts

Particulars Less than 1 Year 1-2 Years 2-3 Years Maore than 3 Years Total

{2) MSME 2015 = - : 20.15

{b] Others 14,46 - = - 14.48

(C] Disputed Dues - MSME - - - -

{d] Disputed Dues - Others i - - - -
Tatal 34.81 - - - 34.561

*Outstonding is drown based on the inveice date. The above amounts excludes retention amounts

Ageing for trade payables outstanding as at March 31, 2023 is as follows

Particulars Less than 1 Year 1-2 Years 2-3 Years Mors than 3 Years Total

(@) MSME 21.98 o = = 21.88

(b) Others 17.41 55 - - 17.96

(C) Disputed Dues - MSME - - - - -

{d) Disputed Cues - Others : | * & S
Total 39.39] 55 .00 00 39.94

*Outstanding is drown based on the invoice dote. The above amounts excludes retention amounts

*Dues to Micro and small Emterprises os oforesaid have been determined to the extent such parties have been identified on the basis of
information collected by the Mangoement. Brovision for interest is not required in the opinion of management as there hos been no defay
and the poyments are as per regular husiness agreements of the entity.




CLINITECH LABORATORY LIMITED (Formerly Known As CLINITECH LABORATORY PRIVATE LIMITED)

NOTES TO ACCOUNTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31st MARCH, 2024

Note 10 Other Current Liahilities

{Zin Lakhs)

: 31st March, 2024 | 31st March, 2023
Particulars : ! e
Rs. Rs.
a. Security Deposit 1.00 1.00
b. Rent Equalisation Reserve 3.09 3.67
c. Provision for Income Tax 14.36 -
Total 18.45 4.67

Note 11 Short Term Provisions

Particiiare 31st March, 2024 31st March, 2023
Rs. Rs.
{(a) Provisions for Employee Benefits:
Salaries Payable 14.58 11.09
Directers Remuneration Payable .94 7.18
Employee Benefit Liability - Gratuity 2.88 2.53
{b} Other Provisions
Audit Fees Payable 1,80 1.35
Rent Payable 320 240
Electricity Charges Payable 37 37
Telephene Charges Payable .00 Az
TDS Pavable 3.26 4.23
ESIC Payable 6.27 Bit: |
PF Payzble Il 51
Professional Tax Payable A7 21
Provision for Tax (Net off Asset) -.07 6.77
Director Sitting Fees Payable 12 .00
Total 47.17 36.94
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Note 124

CLINITECH LAEDRATORY LIMITED {Formerly Known As CLINITECH LABORATORY PRIVATE LIMITED)
NUTES TO ACCOUNTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31st MARCH, 2024

Property Plant and Equipment Schedule (As per Income Tax Act)

4;-..’3,.\3 -

Addition | Depreciation i
Qpening WDV Balance a5 on Closing WDV as
Particulars asonlstApril | Till Sept. ; ; Sales 315t March, on 315t March,
2023 2023 After Sept. 2023 2024 Rate Amount 2004
Block "A"- 0% ol
Computer 6,03,338 1,438,475 1,61,957 - 913,770 | 40% 3,32,117 580,653
Total-A 6,023,338 1,48,475 | 1,61,957 z 913,770 3,332,117 5,380,653
Block "B"-15% [
Flant & Machinery $1,08,613 | 34,A7,162 19,45,556 % 1,523,231 | 15% 20,32,508 1,24,90,823
Office Equipments 12,75,317 30,850 18,500 = 13,24,567 | 15% 1,97,313 11,27,354
Electrical Equipments 1,71,252 - 28,500 : E 2,09,752 | 15% 28,575 181,177
|
Motor Vehicles 12,70,343 - - 12,70,343 | 15% 1,50,552 10,79,792
Total-B 1,18,25,525 |  24,98,012 20,03,556 - 1,73,28,093 24,458,947 | 1,48,79,146
| Block "c".103¢
| General Furniture And
Fittings 61,95,488 | 14,580,424 8,96,084 85,71,996 | 10% £,12,385 77,559,601
TotalC 61,95,a88 | 1480424 5,96,084 2 85,71,596 512,35 77,59,601
Block "0"-25%
tntangihle Asscts 1,28,791 40,500 - - 1,869,391 | 25% 42,348 1,27.043
Total-D 1,28,791 40,600 - B - 1,69,391 42,348 1,27.043
Capital WP 5599946 822,000 30,14,100 - 94,365,046 0% - 24,356,045
Total 55,99,946 8,22,000 30,14,100 5 94,36,046 X 94,36,016
Total-A+B+CD 2.43,54,088 | 59.89,511 60,75,697 : 3,64,19,296 3636,807 | 3,27,82,488 |
f 133034 \O
j b | ombivali
H a \ : 2




Note 13

Note 15

Mote 15A

CLINITECH LABORATORY LIMITED (Formerly Known As CLINITECH LABORATORY PRIVATE LIMITED)
NOTES TO ACCOUNTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31st MARCH, 2024

Non currentinvestiments

(% in Lalchs)

oo 31st March, 2024 | 315t Varch, 2023
Rs. Rs.
Clinitech Lab { Partnership Firmy) 7.23 12.79
Advance for Plot to MIDC ™ 139.43
Total 7.29 202,22
Trade Receivables
w 31st March, 2024 | 31st March, 2023
Particulars :
Rs. Rs.
Trade receivables outstanding for a period less than six
months
'a) Trade Receivables considered good - Secured Roi] 200
'b) Trade Receivables considered good -Unsacured 33.43 32.50
Trade receivables cutstanding for a pariod exceeding six
months
[a) Trade Receivables considered good - Secured - -
(b Trade Receivables considered good - Unsecured 21.40 16.39
Total 59.83 48.89
*Outstanding is drown bosed an the invoice date. The above omounts excludes retention amounts.

Trade Receivables: As at 31st March, 2024

Particulars Less g G Vonths- 1Year | 1-2Years 2-3 Years Mordthas Total
Manths ; Yezrs

(2) Undisputed Trade receivables — considered good 38.43 3.31 13,42 - - 55.16

(b) Undisputed Trade Receivebles —considered doubthul = = 4.67 - 4.67

(C) Disputed Trade Receivables considered good - - = - . «

(d) Disputed Trade Receivables considered doubtful . . B i i :
Total i 38.43 3.31 13,42 1.67 .00 59.83

*Qutstending is drown based on the inveice date, The above amounts exciudes retention amounts.

Trade Receivables : As at 31st March, 2023 y

Particulars Lessthan 680l ¢ Niontnetd Year |tz vearst || Rzsyears | s iha el Total o

i e Months Years 3

{a) Undisputed Trade receivables — considered poad 32.50 B8.16 3.7 - - 44.43

() Uniisputed Trade Fecelvebles —considered doubtful - - 4.46 - = 4.48

(C) Disputed Trade Receivables considered good - - - .

{d) Disputed Trade Receivables considered doubtful . - - - - 5

32.50 2.6 8.3 .00] .00 48,89

12

Dorbivali
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Note 14

CLINITECH LABORATORY LIMITED (Formerly Known As CLINITECH LABORATORY PRIVATE LIMITED)

Deffered Tax Assets\Liabilities

a) For the Period ended 31st March, 2024
Major companents of deferred tax liabilities and deferred tax assels: pursuant 1o Accounting Standard (AS 22) “Accounting for Taxes on Incoma”

NOTES TQ ACCOUNTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31st MARCH, 2024

{%in Lakhs])

: Qpening Balance 3 Income Tax ‘Timmg | Tax | Closing Tax During the
Particulars a5 on 1 April 2023 Companies Act A Difference ] o yeareftect in
il oral(oTy) | P& L Account

DEFFERED TAX LIABILITY .
Met Fixed Block Diffzrentials 15.19 265.70 327.82 6213 0o 16.15 .96
Statutory Liability u/s 438: |
profession Tax FY 2022-23 438.88 : . - | o2s 439,00
Profession Tax FY 2021-22 02 - - - 0.26 .02 -
Provision for Gratuity (CY expense) 52 - - 026 52 -

i Total 1573 265.70 327.82] 6213 16.69 96

b) For the financial year ended 31st March, 2023
IMajer components of deferred tax liabilities and deferred tax assets: pursuant to Accounting Standard [AS 22) "Accounting for Taxes on Income”

; Timing ek During the
" Opening Balance | & Income Tax . Tax | Closing Tax A
Particulars on L Aril 2023 Companies Act e Difference Rate CHfect year effect in
azon LARHEZS DTA/ (DTL P & L Accotint
DEFFERED TAX LIABILITY
Net Fixed Block Differentials 10.75 188.94 243.54 5460 o 15.19 4.44
Statutory Liability u/s 438:
Profession Tax FY 2021-22 04 - -2 -12 | 439 -03
rofession Tax FY 2022-23 = = 06 .08 a .02 .02
Prowision for Gratuity [CY expense] - - 1.67 1.87 a A 52
Total 10,79 188,94 245.35 56.41 1 15.73| 4.94




CLINITECH LABORATORY LIMITED (Formerly Known As CLINITECH LABORATORY PRIVATE LIMITED)

NOTES TG ACCOUNTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31st MARCH, 2024

Note 16 Cash and Cash Equivalents

(% in Lakhs)

Fatticelars 31st March, Zﬂuz._d- 3151..'.“Iy1a_r:;h, 2023
Rs. Rs.
Cashin hand 67.20 76.28
Balance with Banks:
HDFC Banlk 25 .00
Bank of Baroda 2.69 1.80
Deposits with Banks:
Fixed Deposits with Bank of Baroda § .25
Total 70.13 78.34
Note 17  Short term Loans & Advances
: i 31st March, 2024 | 31st March, 2023 |
Particulars e =
Rs. Rs.
a. Loans & Advances to others
Secured, considered good -
Unsecured, considered good 18.24 4.32
Doubtiul 00
Total 19.24 4.32
Note 18 Other Current Assets

S | 31st March, 2024 | 31st March, 2023
Rs. Rs.

Other Current Assets

Deposils 46.66 38.26

IPD Relatad Expences 17.92 -

Receivables from Employees R RS -

Balance with Revenue Autharities

Advance Tax Paid AY. 2024-25 10.00 -

TDS Recelvable A.Y. 2024-25 7.03

Others

Unbilled Revenue § 3.00

Prepaid Expenses 3.02 1.26
Total 93.50 42,52

——
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CLINITECH LABORATORY LIMITED (Formerly Known As CLINITECH LABURATORY PRIVATE LIMITED)
NOTES TO ACCOUNTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31st MARCH, 2024

Note 19

(% in Lakhs)
Revenue from operations
£ 31st March, 2024 31st March, 2023
Particulars
: Rs, Rs.
Clinical Testing Receipts 640.30 631.75
Unbilied Revenue .00 3.00
Total 640.30 634.75

Note 19A Other income

Note 20

31st March, 2024

31st March, 2023

Particulars
Rs. Rs. 3
Interest on FD 01 01
Interest on Sweep FD - 75
Amaunt Written back 124 .39
|Profit an sales of Fixed Assats 1.07 .00
Rent Rzceived 1.20 .00
Income from Clinitech Lab - .44
Total 3.62 1.59
Cost of Material Consumed
e 31st March, 2024 31st March, 2023
Particulars
Rs. § Rs.
Opening Inventory 14,13 15.59
Add: Purchases of Consumables 124.64 115.15
Less: Closing Inventory 28.41 14.13
Total 110.35 116.61

*lnventory has been valued & certified by the management,

Dombivalj !
g 2




CLINITECH LABORATORY LIMITED (Formerly Known As CLINITECH LABORATORY PRIVATE LIMITED)

NOTES TO ACCOUNTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31st MARCH, 2024
{%in Lakhs)

Note 21 Employee Benefit Expense

Particulars

Salaries & Other Funds )

Stat! Wellare Expenses

Directors Remuneration
Total

Mote 22 Finance Cost

Particulars

Intercst on Term Loan  Bank of Baroda- 0875 . 2.82 2.78

Interest on Car Loan  Bank of Barada - 0735 .30 54

Bank OD Interest-Bank of Baroda 4,12 2.42
Total 7.24 5.74

Note 23 Depreciation and Amortization Expense

Particulars 315!:_Marl:|fl."20_29@.
Depreaation 43.90 44.58
Total ' 43.90 44.58

Note 24 Administration & Other expenses

Particulars :
Annual Maimtainence Charges 2.56 1.30
NABL Audit fees 1.06 .00
Bad Debts = 2.49
Clinical Waste Management Expenses 40 52
Computer and Internet charges ' 1.00 1.88
Donation 34 53
Director Sitting Fees 1.80 .00
Electricity Charges 9.13 8.14
Insurance Expenses .60 71
Interest on TDS, Income Tax P1 10 .08
Oltice bxpenses 1.22 1.86
Other expenses 2.57 92
Printing & Stationery 7.74 5.66
Profession Tax Company - .03
Professional Fees & Consultancy Fees 80.12 61.38
Rates and Taxes 230 2.59
Rent 49,65 54.59
Repairs and Maintenance 1.73 1.23
lelephone charges 123 1.24
Fravelling and Conveyance Charpis 5.30 293
Selling and distribution expenses 6.53 6.67
Bank Charges 20m 1.16
Payment to Auditors for :
Statutory Audit 2.00 1.00
Income Tax Audit .50 .50
Other Services - 16
L l  Total - 179.91 157.55




Note 25

A

CLINITECH LABORATORY LIMITED (Formerly Known As CLINITECH LABORATORY PRIVATE LIMITED)
NOTES TO ACCOUNTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31st MARCH, 2024

Related party transactions

Names of related parties and nature of relationship where control exists:

Category of related Parties

Name

Key Managerial Personnel

Mr.Jagdish Nayak

Mrs. Jyoti Mayak

Investment in Partnership Firm Clinitech Lab
Transactions during the year:
Remuneration and Salaries:
. . . 31 March 2024 31 March 2023
Name Relationship Type of Transaction
Rs. Rs.
Mr.Jagdish Nayak Director Remuneration 18.00 24,00
Mrs. Jyoti Nayak Director Remuneration 18.00 24.00
Acceptance/(Repayment) of Loan :
31 March 2024 31 March 2023
Name Relationship Type of Transaction a:: a;:
5. s.
Mr.Jagdish Nayak Director Acceptance of Loan 66.29 28.56
Mr.Jagdish Nayak Director Repayment of Loan 48.02 33.00
Mrs. Jyoti Nayak Director Acceptance of Loan 14.07 35.14
Mrs. lyoti Nayak Director Repayment of Loan 40.34 11.56
Rent Paid
31 March 2024 31 March 2023
Name Relationship Type of Transaction a:: a;:
s. s.
Mr.Jagdish Nayak Director Rent 2.40 1.20
Mrs. Jyoti Nayak Director Rent 2.40 1.20
Investments/ Advances :
31 March 2024 31 March 2023
Name Relationship Type of Transaction
Rs. Rs.
Clinitech Lab Partner Investment - -
Clinitech Lab Partner Withdrawal - 1.65
Income from firm:
. . . 31 March 2024 31 March 2023
Name Relationship Type of Transaction
Rs. Rs.
Clinitech Lab Partner Share of Profit - -
Clinitech Lab Partner Other Income - —
Clinitech Lab Partner Sales 1.39 3.41




Mote 25  Related party transactions
c Balances 25 on 31st March 2024
1 Remuneration Payable
Name Relationship Type of Transaction 31 March 2024 FEMarch 2023
Rs. Rs.
WirJagdish Nayak Directer Remuneration Payable - 3.59
Mrs. Jyoti Nayak Director Remuneration Payable - 3.59
Il Unsecured Loan :
MName Ralationship Type of Transaction 3L Narch 2034 31 Meanch 2023
Rs. Rs.
WrJagdish Nayak Director Closing Balance 21.34 3.07
Mrs. Jyoti Mayak Director Closing Balance 723 33.49
I Rent payahle
< . + 1 March 2024 h 202
Nama Relationship Type of Transaction ol i ke 2
Rs. RS,
MrJagdich Nayak Director Closing Balance 20 .10
Mrs. Jyoti Nayak Director Clus_.inj_;: Halance 2.50 10
v Investment - Fiym :
Name Relationship Type of Transaction 31 March 2024 33 Manchi 2005
Rs. Rs.
Clinitech Lab Partner Closing Balanca 7.29 12.79
v Trade Receivable @
% 3 = h 2024 h 20
Namea Relationship Type of Transaction 2k Ma;c‘.s 2 Ma:; =
Clinitech Lab Partner Closing Balance 4.37 4.19
Vi Deposit
Name Relationship Type of Transaction NG ol
Rs. Rs.
Mr Jagdish Nayak Directar Clesing Balancs 9.00 2.00
Wrs. Jyoli Mayak Director Closing Balance 9.00 2.00
Clinitech Lab Partner Closing Balancs £,50 a0
Previous year's figures are b/e;gx&a:[qg\;ﬁed regrouped and rearranged wherever necessary.
oy B,
&lde %\ For and on behalf of Board of Directors of
\O \ Clinitech Laburatory Private Limited
Wt
; 4 “’3 | CIN : U85195MH2010PTCI01078 {
X ;ﬁ | Ve g
= '/ w{%
"?" e 0@ Director Director
! embcrsh:p Mo: 13803 '?ED AGC;O Jagdish Umakant Nayak Jyoti Jagdish Nayak
Date: 24" Jun, 2024 DIN 00646672 DIN : 02945625
Place: Dombivli
ICAI UDIN: 24138034EKDAYX5765 3. kb\
ﬁ”" Ka
- Chief Financial Officer Company Secretary
Rahul Patil Bharat Bohra




Note 26: Ratio Analysis

CLINITECH LABORATORY LIMITED (Farmerly Known As CLINITECH LABORATORY PRIVATE LIMITED)
NOTES TO ACCOUNTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 315T MARCH 2024

December, MARCH 31,

SrNo. Ratio Variati Explanation e Variation**
i 31,2023 2023 ation planation for the Variatiol
; icraase in inve 2 r
1 |current Ratio 166 1.20 37 guy| GrERESINIINRNTONY AnE Othie
current assets
. H B 1 -n
2 |Debt Equity Ratio 024 041 41.079| Peerease In Borrowing and increase |
Share Capital
3 Debt Service Coverage Ratio 7.08 835 -15.16%| Not Applicable
4 Return On Equity Ratio 0.10 0.25 -57.46%)| Increase in No of Equity
: Increase i rage Inventory &
5 Inventory Turnover Rat'o 5.19 7.85 -33.90% e _n average i
Decrease in COGS
Trade Receivables Turnover
6 HE Receianl s 11.78 13.84 14.88%] Not Applicable
Ratio
7 Trade Payahles Turnover Ratio 3.34 3.10 5.03%]| Not Applicable
Substantial Increase in the working
8 Net Capital Turnover Ratio 5.93 19.87 70.15% | capital with marginal change in
turnover
cubstantial Increase in expenses and
9 |Net Profit Ratio 6% 10%|  -36.98%) . 0 kBRI
with marginal change in turnover
T substantial decrease in Net Profit &
10 |Return On Capital Employed 12% 25%|  -50.12%], _ '
issued new share capital
11 Return On Investment 0.04 0.06 -23.60%| Decrease in Investment

**Eyplanation is provided for change in the Ratio by more then 25% as compared to the preceding year.

1

Current Ratio = Current Asset/Current Liabilities

Current Assel = Inventories + Sundry Debtors + Cash and Bank Balances + Receivables/ Accruals + Loans and
Advances + Disposable Investments + Any other current assets.

Current Liabilities = Creditors for goods and services + Short-term Loans + Bank Overdrafl + Cash Credit +
Qutstanding Fxpenses + Provisien for Taxation + Proposed Dividend + Unclaimed Dividend + Any other current

lizbilities
Debt Equity Ratio = Total Debt/ Total Shareholder's Equity

Total Debt = Long term Debt + Current Maturities + Lease Liability

Total Shareholder's Equity = Share Capital + Reserves and Surplus




10

11

Debt Service Coverage Rutio = Earnings available for debt services/Debt Service

Earnings available for debt services = Net profit (Earning after taxes) + Non-cash operating expenses like
depreciation and other amortizations + Interest + other adjustments like loss on sale of Fixed Asset etc.

Debt Service = Interest + Instaliments
Return On Equity Ratio = Net profit atiributable to Equity Shareholders/Total Equity
Net profit attributable to Equity Shareholders = Net Profit after taxes - Preference dividend (if any)

Total Equity = Net Worth/ Equity Shareholders'Funrls

Inventory Turnover Ratio = COGS/Average Inventory

Cost Of Goods Sold = Opening Stock + Purchases +Direct Expenses - Closing Stock

Average Inventory = (Opening Stock + Closing Stock)/2

Trade Receivables Turnover Ratio = Net Credit Sales/Average Trade receivables

MNet Credit Sales = Sales on Cradit - Sales returns - Sales allowances

Average Trade receivables = (Opening Trade Reccivables + Closing Trade Receivables)/2
Trade Payables Turnover Ratio = Net Credit Purchases/Average Trade Payable

Net Credit Purchases = Cost Of Geods Sold (COGS) + Qpening Inventory - Closing Inventory
Average Trade Payable = (Opening Trade Payable + Closing Trade Payable)/2

Net Copital Turnover Ratio = Net Annuai Sales/Working Capital

Net Annual Sales = Total Gross sales — Returns — Allowances — Discounts

Working Capital = Current Assets - Current Liabilities

Net Profit Ratio = Net Profit/Sales
Net Profit = Earnings after taxas (EAT)
Return On Copital Employed = EBIT/Capital Employed

Capital Employed = Capitzl Employed = Total Assets — Current Liahilities
ar

Capital Employed = Fixed Assets + Warking Capital

Or

Capital Employed = Equity + Long Term Debt

Return On Investment = Earnings from Investment/Cost of Investment

-

9




CLINITECH LABORATORY LIMITED
(Formerly Known As CLINITECH LABORATORY PRIVATE LIMITED)

CIN : U85195MH2010PLC201078
NOTES TO ACCOUNTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 315t March, 2024

Note 27: Additional disclosures - Other Statutory Information
[i)  The company does not have any immovable properties and hence no title deads can be in the name of company.

The quzrterly returns or statements filed by the Company for working capital limits with banks and financial institutions will not be apolicable to

(i)

the company.

The Company does not have any Benami property, where any proceeding has been intizted or pending against the Company for holding any

Benami pranerty.

(i) The hypathacation charge for the motor car lozn taken from Bank of Baroda has not been created by Company with ROC within the statutory
period.

(v} The Company has not traced or invested in Crypto Currency or Virtual Currency during the financial yvear.

{1y

The Company nas not advanced or loaned or invested funds to any other person(s) or entityfis), including foreign entities {Intermediaries] with the
understanding that the Intermediary shall: (a] directly or incirectly lend or invest in other perscns or entities identified in any manner whatsoever
by or on bzhalf of the company (Uitimate Beneficiaries) or (b) provide any guaraniee, securlty or the likz to or on behalf of the Ultimats
Beneficiaries

i

The Company has not received any fund from any persen(s) or entitylis), including foreign entities {(Funding Party) with the understanding
{whether recorded in writing or otherwise) that the Company shall: (a| directly or indirectly lend or investin other persons or entities identified in
any manner whatsoevar by or cn behalf of the Funding Party (Ultimate Beneficiaries) or (b} pravide any guarantee, security or the liks on behalf
of the Ultimate Beneficiaries.

(i)

(wii) The Company has complied with relevant previsions of the Foreign Exchenge Management Act, 1999 (42 of 1999) & the Companies Act, 2013, t2

Wi
the extent apglicable. The aforesaid transaction are nat violative of the Prevention of Money-Leundering Act, 2002 (15 of 2003).

The Company does not have any transaction which is not recorded in the books of accounts that has been surrendered or disclosed as income

(i) during the yeer in the tax assessments under the Income Tax Act, 1961 (such as, search or survey or any other relevant provisions of the Income

Tax Act, 1961), as there was no such act on company.

| The Company is not declzrad as willful defaulter by any bank or financial institution (a5 definad under the Companies Act, 2013) or cansortium
f¥ thereof or other lender in accordance with the guidalines on willful defaulters issued by the Reserve Bank of India,

The Company does not have subsidary company to comply with the number of layers for its holding in downstream companies prescribed under

b clause (87) of section 2 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with the Companies {Restricticn on number of Layers) Rules, 2017,

(i) The Company hasnet revalued any of its Froperty, Plant and Equipment during the year.
The company dozs not have any transactions with companies struck off under section 248 of the Companies Act, 2013 or section 560 of]

i) Comparies Act, 1936

General Information
i}  Prior year comparatives

{i) The Company has not filed any [itigetion neither any litigations is filad against the Company.
{iii) The Compzny has net entered into any long term contracts including derivative contracts.

i The Company is net required to transfer any amount to the Investor Education and Protection Fund under section 205C of the Compenies Act,
I 4
] 1958 and Investor Education snd Protection Fund (Awareness and Protection of Investors) Rules, 2001,

For Kale Malde & Co. For and on behalf of Board of Directors of
e CLINITECH LABORATORY LIMITED
Ehpitared A““"”‘a”}}’f@\,ald e (Formerly Known As CLINITECH LABORATORY PRIVATE LIMITED)
i . My
FRN: 1500220 o/ NE N CIN : US5195MH2010PTC201078
Dembivali

: Director
Date: 247h Jun, 2024 1agdish Umakant Mayale tyoti Jagdish Nayak
Place: Bombivli DIN 00646672 DIN : 02945625
ICAI UDIN: 241 38034BKDAYX5765
-
(= Pk
Chief Financial Officer Campany Secretary

Rahul Patil Bharat Bohra




CLINITECH LABORATORY LIMITED (Formerly Known As CLINITECH LABORATORY PRIVATE LIMITED)
CIN : U85195MH2010PLC201078

Note 28: Calculation of Basic & Dilutive EPS

Working of weighted average no, Share

NOTES TO ACCOUNTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31st MARCH, 2024

(X in Lakhs)

: Lald:Up Equivalent No. of | Weighted Avg
Particulars No. of shares Value Per ; !
No. Of Share | Days No. Share
Share =
Fully Paid-Up Shares 16,80,000 10 16,80,000 365 15,66,575
Weighted average no of shares 15,66,575
Working for Basic & Diluted EPS
i Av : -Diluti
Particulars paT L 11| Weighted Ate it g, S S Non-Dilltie 4
No. of Share Dilutive
For F.Y. 2023-24
Basic EPS 37.12 15,660,573 2.37| Basic
Diluted ELPS 3712 13,660,575 2.37| Non-Dilutive
For F.Y.2022-23
Basic EPS 61.31 15,00,000 4.09| Basic
Diluted EPS 61.31 13,00,000 4.09| Non-Dilutive
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CLINITECH LABORATORY LIMITED (Formerly Known As CLINITECH LABDRATORY PRIVATE LIMITED)
CIN : U85195MH2010PLC201078
NOTES TO ACCOUNTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31st MARCH, 2024

Nate 29 : Disclosure related to Employee Benefits
The amounts recognized in e Compuny®s finuncial statements as at year end are as under:

Gratuity (Unfunded)

Particulars
31st March 2024 315t March 2023
i) Change in Present Value of Obligation
Defined Benefit Obligation Al The End OF The Year 22.32 14.87
Discontinuance Liability At The End Of The Year 17.46 17.46
Present value of the obligation at the end of the year 4.87 -2.58
ii)  Discontinuanee Liability
Discontinuance Liability At The Beginning Of ' The Year 17.46 17.46
Liability Discharged During The Year = -
Liability Acerued Of The Year End -
Discontinuanee Liability At The End OfF The Year 17.46 17.46
Discontinvance Liability For Vested Employees 13.03 11.67
Discontinuance Liability For Non-Vested [mployees 7.30 9.41
Discontinuance Liability For Total Employces 21.32 21.09
iii)  Defined Benefit Obligation
Defined Benelit Obligation At The Beginning Of The Year 14.87 13.00
Delined Benefit Obligation Discharged During The Year s -
Defined Benefit Obligation Accrued Of The Year End 22.32 1.87
Defined Benefit Obligation At The End Of The Year 37.20 14.87
Defined Benelit Obligation For Vested Employees 15.03 10.67
Defined Benelit Obligation For Non-Vested Employees 7.30 4.20
Detined Benefit Obligation For Tutal Employces 22.32 14.87
iv)  Amounts Recognised in the Balanee Sheet:
Defined Benetit Obligation At The Beginning Of The Year 14.87 00
Defined Benefit Obligation At The End OF The Year 2232 14,87
Net Defined Benefit Obligation Aeerued At The End Of The Year 7.45 14.87
v)  Amounts Recognised in the statement of Profit and Loss:
Net Defined Benefit Obligation aceroed at the end of the year 7.45 14.87
Liability Discharped During The Year & -
Net Cost Included in Profit and Loss 7.45 14.87
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Particulars

Gratuity (Unfunded)

31st March 2024

31st March 2023

vi)

Actuarial Valuation Assumptions & Valuation Inputs (Closing
i) Discount Rate (Indicative G.Sec referenced as on 31st March)
ii}) Salary Tscalation Rate (P.A)

i) Atrition Rate for all service groups (P.A)

iv) Mortality

iv) Retirement Age

vy Vesting Period

7.25%
5.00%

Indian Assured Lives
Mortality 2012-14 (Urban)

60 Years

5 years of continuous service
(Mot applicable in case of

7.5%
5.0%
6.0%

Indian Assured Lives

Mortality 2012-14 (Urban)

60 Years

5 years of continuons
service (Not applicable in

death/disability) seaty dhjﬁf&i’;
vi) Average Ape 28.10 Years 27.6 Years
vii) Average Past Service 2.49 Years 2.66 Years
viii}) Average Expected Fulure Service 31.90 Years 32.4 Years
ix) Average Leaves Days N.A N.A
%) Criteria of Vesting Applicable Applicable
Type Of Benefit Gratuity Gratuity
Country India India
Reporting Currency INR INR
Funding Status Unfunded Unfunded
Fund Balance Not Applicable Not Applicable
Starting Period 01-Apr-23 O1-Apr-22
Date ol Reporting, 31-Mar-24 31-Mar-23

Period ol Reporting

12 months

12 months

Plan Provisions

Elligibility

Restriction / Maximum Limit
Benefit Above Maximum Limit

Formula for caleulation

Gratuity is payable to all the eligible employees completing
5 years continucd service exeept deatlh and disability,

Restricted to Rs, 2000000

Lapse

1726 x monthly salary as per Payment of Gratuity Act x No
of Years of Service

The estimates cof future salary increases, considered in actuarial valuation, taken account of'inflation, seniority, promotion and other relevant

Amounts Recognised as Expense:

i)  Defined Contribution Plan

a) Employer's Contribution 1o Provident Fund has been included in Note No 21 under Employee Benefit Expenses

b) Employer's Contribution to ESIC has been includad in Note No. 21 under Iimployee Benefit Expenses

ii) Defincd Benefit Plan

Gratuity Provision has been included in Note No 21 under Employee Benefit Expenses




